
 
 

RFP 23MCO614 
In response refer to RFP NO. 23MCO614 Response to Additional Questions  
September 14, 2023 
 

Gentlemen/Ladies: 

The following questions have been asked according to the instructions of the bid and are 
hereby answered: 

 

1. The response for question #6 (What’s the thickness of the Hot mix and base of proposed 
paving?  Are we taking it down to subgrade?) was not clear.  Do we remove existing 
base down to subgrade rework subgrade bring in new base on the indicated areas?  If 
yes, what’s the thickness of the base?  What spec base will be requested?  What type of 
Hot Mix will be required? 
Yes remove existing base down to subgrade in those areas marked on Attachment B.  
Rework subgrade if needed by bringing in new base on the indicated areas.  The 
thickness of the base would be to match the rest of the parking lot.  Caliche would be 
best used for the base.  Use Type D Hot Mix for asphalt. 
 

2. Could the bid date be pushed back a week?   
No, this project must be encumbered by September 30, 2023, which means the 
Commissioner’s Court needs to award at the September 25, 2023 meeting; all agenda 
requests for that meeting are due on Wednesday September 20, 2023 by 5pm 


